THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS

ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY
DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA # _A-3C
Urgent Routine AGENDA DATE _November 2, 2010
CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES [m]| NO[ | 4/5 Vote Required YES [] NO [W]

(Information Attached)

SUBJECT:
Acceptance of the Resignation of Jeri Trainor from the Stanislaus County Child Abuse Prevention Council

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. Accept the resignation of Jeri Trainor from the Stanislaus County Child Abuse Prevention Council.

2. Direct staff to post vacancy.

3. Direct staff to send a Certificate of Appreciation to Ms. Trainor.

Contact person: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board Telephone: 525-4494

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

No. 2010-675
On motion of Supervisor___ OBrien ______ , Seconded by Supervisor ___Monteith ________________
and approved by the following vote,
Ayes: Supervisors:_______ O’Brien, Chiesa, Monteith, DeMartini, and Chairman Grover_ ________________________.____
Noes: Supervisors:_______________ NONe
Excused or Absent: Supervisors:._None e
Abstaining: Supervisor:________ ] None I
1 X Approved as recommended
2) Denied
3) Approved as amended
4) Other:
MOTION:

ATTEST: CHRISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk File No.
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Stanislaus County Child Abuse Prevention Council > @w

251 E. Hackett Rd e N
Modesto, CA 95358 -

Attn: Juan Ramirez / Community Services Agency

Dear CAPC members,

Due to other work obligations, it is necessary for me to resign from the Child Abuse
Prevention Council effective July 1, 2010. Prevention Programs is interested in continuing
our partnership and have someone from our department represent SCOE on this council.
Therefore, | am requesting that my co-worker Ken Fitzgerald fill the open position. He will
be an outstanding addition to the Council. Ken can be reached at 238-1381 or
kfitzgerald@stancoe.org

Attached please find my 700 form that is required for my resignation. It has definitely
been a pleasure being a part of CAPC for the past years and I've enjoyed working with

you on the art contest.
Sincerely,

Jeri L. Trainor
Prevention Planning Coordinator
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